

CATHERINE MCMULLAN

Nashville, TN 37207 | 502.682.4630 | catherine.mcmullan@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Dedicated and compassionate Nurse Practitioner with RN experience in both Emergency and Critical Care. Proven ability to remain calm under pressure and provide skillful, evidence-based care. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and a commitment to excellent care.

Work History

Registered Nurse, Neurology/Neurosurgery ICU 08/2016 to Current
Vanderbilt University Medical Center – NASHVILLE, United States

- 23 ICU beds and 12 step-down beds, one of the largest NeuroICUs in the nation.
- Partnered with an interdisciplinary team to develop and implement individualized care plans.
- Experience with a full range of neurology and neurosurgery patients; Precepted new graduate and new hire RNs.
- Managed patients participating in clinical trials; Documented all interactions and interventions in Epic EHR.

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department 08/2014 to 04/2017
Skyline Medical Center & Centennial Medical Center– NASHVILLE, United States

- Accredited Chest Pain Centers, Comprehensive Stroke Centers, Skyline- Level 2 Trauma Center Status
- Quality care to diverse populations while overseeing patient admission and triaging based on acuity.
- Precepted new graduate and new hire RNs.
- Familiar with primary care, pediatric patients and minor procedures through experience in “Fast Track” area.
- Experience with emergency care of OB/GYN issues and pediatrics

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Belmont University - Nashville, TN 05/2014
Master of Science in Nursing, Belmont University - Nashville, TN 12/2019

International Experience

- **Four Medical Trips to Honduras: 2007-2010**
 - Worked in a traveling medical clinic- wound care, dental and triage experience
 - Taught hygiene workshops and educated patients and their families about disease prevention
- **Two Nursing Trips to Cambodia: 2012 & 2013**
 - Worked in hospitals- medical/surgical, critical care, trauma, operating room
 - Coordinated with local hospital to arrange care and access to antiretroviral drugs for rural patients with HIV.

Clinical Experience (2018-2019)

Total of 678 hours

- Urgent Care - 352 hours
- Dermatology - 65 hours
- Belmont Student and Employee Health - 112 hours
- Public Health Department - 90 hours, 7 Pelvic Exams
- Peds - one day intensive at Academy Pediatrics, 14 well-child exams, 12 sick child exams
- Hands-on labs in EKG interpretation, Radiology, Suturing, and Patient Simulations - 51 hours